
Every practical effort has been made to include all business discussion items at least 24 hours in advance of scheduled 
Board meetings.  But this is a real-time operating Plant and some items may come up that cannot wait a month for 
permissions or action. 

 
 

Business Manager’s Report – December 10, 2024 
 
Needing Board Approval: 

 
 Refuse Hauling and Recycling 

 
 
 
 
 

 





 
 
 
 
 

          
 

           December 10, 2024 
 
 
Bert Adams Disposal 
521 Main Street 
Chenango Bridge, NY 13745 
 
 
Attention:  Dana Wells 
 
 Re: Extension of Contract; Agreement                                   
  Refuse Collection and Disposal  
 
Dear Mr. Wells: 
 
At a meeting of the Binghamton-Johnson City Joint Sewage Board (“the Board”) on December 10, 2024, the 
Board authorized me to forward to your Company this letter agreement.  The Board agrees to extend its earlier 
agreement with your Company, to provide refuse collection and disposal services with respect to our 
wastewater plant for an additional twelve (12) month service period cycle.  Our current contract was for the 
period of January 1, 2024 to December 31, 2024.  This extension will begin immediately following and extend 
through December 31, 2025. 
 
All terms and conditions of the earlier agreement are incorporated into this agreement, except for the effective 
dates. 
 
If your Company is in agreement with the terms hereof, please have an authorized representative of your 
Company execute this letter agreement in the spaces provided below, and then return the original to the Board.  
A copy of this letter agreement is enclosed for your records. 
 
Sincerely,        ACCEPTED: 
 
         Bert Adams Disposal 
 
 
 
            by:                                                                             

                              (signature) 

 
George Kolba 
Chairman                                                                                   
         (printed name and title) 

 

       Date:                                             


